

THE RISE OF BITCOIN - INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS ARE LOADING UP ON BITCOIN

39912

PLAT

CRYPTO ACADEMY

THE RICHEST IN SOUTH KOREA

ARE ACTIVELY INVESTING

KUCOIN LAUNCHES BITCOIN

M DERIVATIVES TRADING

WITH 20X LEVERAGE

IN CRYPTO

WHAT'S NOT

BITCOIN TRADING ACTIVITY GOES BALLISTIC IN VENEZUELA

WIKILEAKS BITCOIN DONATION APPROACH \$50 MILLION

BANKSIA BIOPHARM: CHANGING THE WAY WE TREAT INFLAMMATION...



CONTENTS

WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS	3
TOP 10 COINS	4
Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation	4
Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)	5
Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)	5
CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES	6
CRYPTO TRADING EDUCATION	10
ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD	12
Bitcoin Trading Activity Goes Ballistic in Venezuela as Rule of Law Erodes	12
Modi Discussed Crypto Standards at G20 Summit – How They Apply to India	13
Singapore Proposes to Kill Double Taxation (GST) on Cryptocurrencies	14
Hyundai's Token Company Partners With CasperLabs to Build a PoS Blockchain	15
The richest in South Korea are actively investing in crypto, showing big interest	16
US SEC and FINRA Issue Statement on Crypto Custody Issues	17
Nearly 20,000 Staff To Be Cut By Deutsche Bank As Bitcoin Is 'Clearly Shaking' The Banking System	18
China's central bank is developing a state-run cryptocurrency in response to Facebook's Libra	19
Buy Bitcoin? Trump Says US 'Should Match' China's Money Printing Game	20
KuCoin Launches Bitcoin Derivatives Trading With 20x Leverage	21
Wikileaks Bitcoin Donations Approach \$50 Million In Its Known BTC Wallet Address	22
PLATINUM PROJECT INFORMATION	24
Banksia Biopharm	24
Pukkamex	30
FACEBOOK'S LIBRA CRYPTO CODE DRAWS CRITIQUES	34



Weekly Cryptocurrency Market Analysis

Hello crypto traders welcome to this week's edition of Cryptonaire Weekly. The overall cryptocurrency Market Cap stands at \$353 Billion. We have seen a \$60 Billion Increase in the Market Cap since the last week. Bitcoin price currently around \$12,675 and ether price is currently at \$317. The current market cap for bitcoin is \$226 Billion and for altcoins the current market cap is \$127 Billion.

Bitcoin	64.01%
Ethereum	9.57%
Bitcoin Cash	2.15%
Litecoin	2.18%
Ripple	4.89%
Dash	0.41%
NEM	0.24%
Monero	0.51%
ΙΟΤΑ	0.32%
NEO	0.36%
Other	15.37%

Percentage of Total Market Capitalization (Dominance)

In the previous bull market, retail traders were the main buyers. However, in the current rise, it looks like the institutional investors are loading up on Bitcoin. As the price moves up, traditional investors are finding it difficult to ignore the leading cryptocurrency. Emerging markets fund manager and founder of Mobius Capital Partners LLP, Mark Mobius, who had been a critic of Bitcoin earlier said in a recent interview that if the leading digital currency continues to grow, he will be forced to add it to his portfolio.

The assets under management of Grayscale Bitcoin Trust (GBTC) shares, which was about \$2.1 billion in May has ballooned to \$2.66 billion. This also underlines the growing interest among large traders.

Facebook's Libra project has provided much-needed boost to the sector. However, it has also divided the regulators across the world. Now, the Chinese central bank is said to be developing its own cryptocurrency to counter Libra. The fundamentals in the sector have been improving rapidly. But as the price moves up, it increases the probability of a pulldown on any adverse news. Therefore, traders should protect their long positions with a suitable stop loss.

3



Top 10 Coins

Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation

#	Name	Market Cap	Price	Volume (24h)	Circulating Supply	Change (24h)	Price Graph (7d)
1	8 Bitcoin	\$225,992,825,768	\$12,690.70	\$26,857,479,201	17,807,750 BTC	10.86%	mont
2	Ethereum	\$33,833,098,080	\$316.72	\$9,709,922,158	106,823,103 ETH	3.86%	mm
3	X XRP	\$17,157,593,737	\$0.403076	\$1,404,615,273	42,566,596,173 XRP *	2.35%	mm
4	() Litecoin	\$7,702,490,716	\$123.08	\$3,921,224,196	62,580,137 LTC	3.35%	mon
5	🔘 Bitcoin Cash	\$7,591,656,529	\$424.55	\$1,531,607,717	17,881,575 BCH	4.04%	mon
6	Ø EOS	\$5,539,120,980	\$6.00	\$2,309,321,012	922,448,764 EOS *	1.22%	mon
7	💠 Binance Coin	\$4,737,298,396	\$33.56	\$260,313,745	141,175,490 BNB *	-0.52%	mm
8	🕤 Tether	\$3,783,568,640	\$1.01	\$25,698,305,472	3,760,753,328 USDT *	0.18%	my
9	Bitcoin SV	\$3,742,095,705	\$209.58	\$410,496,067	17,854,986 BSV	5.95%	Luman
10	🏷 TRON	\$2,273,875,827	\$0.034100	\$862,590,865	66,682,072,191 TRX	-2.75%	mon



Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)

<u>#</u>	Name	Symbol	Volume (24h)	Price	% 7d	
1	C Constant	CONST	\$89,765	\$22.41	2235.22%	
2	Origo	OGO	\$95,247,512	\$0.206742	584.59%	
3	🔷 IZIChain	IZI	\$797,648	\$0.434411	357.85%	
4	TouchCon	тос	\$108,146	\$0.006300	294.81%	
5	😣 RealTract	RET	\$2,340,680	\$0.006172	274.04%	
6	🔶 DEXTER	DXR	\$1,333,916	\$39.83	267.41%	
7	Liquidity Network	LQD	\$363,061	\$0.123470	230.50%	
8	▲ TERA	TERA	\$256,204	\$0.021622	188.90%	
9	QuadrantProtocol	EQUAD	\$185,893	\$0.005019	183.69%	
10	Tidex Token	TDX	\$68,833	\$0.086651	177.70%	

Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)

Nar	ne	Symbol	Added	🔻 Market Cap	Price	Circulating Supply	Volume (24h)	% 24h
*	Aladdin	ADN	12 days ago	\$23,437,432	\$0.001154	20,308,451,979 *	\$3,031,294	6.32%
	MovieBloc	MBL	18 days ago	\$14,104,898	\$0.003968	3,554,815,381 *	\$1,794,710	-3.07%
Ŧ	Raven Protocol	RAVEN	20 days ago	\$7,508,946	\$0.004153	1,808,153,980 *	\$498,306	21.83%
1	STPT	STPT	27 days ago	\$5,141,831	\$0.038209	134,571,634 *	\$4,168,865	-1.84%
0	Q DAO Governance token	QDAO	14 days ago	\$2,909,898	\$28.42	102,392 *	\$471,325	11.09%
$u_{\overline{B}}$	Naka Bodhi Token	NBOT	15 days ago	\$2,906,988	\$0.048450	60,000,000 *	\$13,014	-1.64%
١.	IG Gold	IGG	13 days ago	\$1,380,226	\$0.000139	9,916,442,816 *	\$401	-18.37%
ø	Parachute	PAR	14 days ago	\$1,015,603	\$0.003141	323,360,476 *	\$21,437	23.16%
4)F	MenaPay	MPAY	29 days ago	\$753,519	\$0.030193	24,956,471 *	\$37,804	26.37%
#	Honest	HNST	19 days ago	\$508,832	\$0.036137	14,080,666 *	\$27,316	9.22%



Crypto Trade Opportunities

BITCOIN - BTC/USD



We had mentioned in our previous analysis that the dip was a good buying opportunity. We had expected the fall to reach 50-day SMA but it reversed direction from \$9,651.

Subsequently, on July 05, the leading cryptocurrency again took support at the 20-day EMA, which is a bullish sign.

The bounce from the 20-day EMA has risen above the immediate resistance of \$12,444.77. It is now likely to retest the recent highs of \$13,868.44. If the bulls succeed in scaling above this level, it is likely to attract further buying from the traders who have missed the rally or who have sold out in the recent rise, hoping to buy at lower levels.

Above \$13,868.44, the next level to watch is \$17,178. If this level is also crossed, a new lifetime high will be on the cards. However, vertical rallies can reverse direction quickly. Therefore, traders who own long positions should trail the stop loss to protect at least 75% of the paper profits.

Contrary to our assumption, if the bears defend the overhead resistance at \$13,868.44, the digital currency might remain range bound for a few days.



ETHEREUM - ETH/USD



As suggested in the previous analysis, Ether found support close to the 50-day SMA. The bulls will once again attempt to scale above the overhead resistance of \$322.16. If successful, it will complete a rounding bottom pattern that has a target objective of \$563.72.

Therefore, we recommend traders wait for the price to close (UTC time) above \$322.16 to initiate long positions. The stop loss for the trade can be kept at \$270, which is just below the recent low. As there is stiff resistance at \$500, traders can keep it as the initial target objective. With both moving averages turning up and the RSI in positive territory, it is advantage bulls.

Our positive view will be invalidated if buyers fail to sustain above \$322.16. In such a case, the bears will again attempt to sink the digital currency below the 50-day SMA.



RIPPLE - XRP/USD



XRP has bounced off the first support at \$0.37. Currently, the bulls are trying to push the price above the moving averages. If successful, the cryptocurrency can rally to the top of the range at \$0.46669, which is likely to act as a stiff resistance once again.

Both moving averages are flattening out and the RSI is just below 50, which points to a consolidation in the short-term.

If, however, the bulls fail to propel the price above the moving averages, we expect the bears to attempt to break below the support zone of \$0.37 to \$0.35. If this zone cracks, the digital currency will become very negative. We suggest traders avoid taking a position in it until it starts a new uptrend.



LITECOIN - LTC/USD

Litecoin has been trading above the 50-day SMA for the past few days. Though the support has held, the bulls have not been able to push the price higher. This shows a lack of demand at higher levels. Both the moving averages have flattened out and the RSI is at the midpoint. This points to a range bound action between \$109 and \$140 in the near term.

If the bears sink the price below \$109, the fall can extend to \$94.39, which is a critical support. However, as a breakdown of \$109 will start a lower high and lower low pattern, we suggest trades avoid buying in a hurry.

On the other hand, if bulls carry the price above \$146, it will resume the uptrend that has a target objective of \$180. We don't spot any buy setups at the current levels; hence, we are not suggesting a trade in it.



BITCOIN CASH - BCH/USD



The price has rebounded from close to the support line of the ascending channel, which is a positive sign. It shows that the bulls are keen to buy on dips. The bulls are currently attempting to push the price above the moving averages.

If successful, the price can move up to \$450 and above this level, the rally can extend to \$515, which is likely to act as a stiff resistance. Therefore, traders can wait for the price to close (UTC time) above \$430 and buy with a stop loss of \$380. Please keep the trade size only about 50% of usual because the cryptocurrency is in a weak uptrend.

Contrary to our expectation, if the bears reverse direction from the current levels and plummet below the support line of the channel, the trend will turn in favour of the bears.

00.00

300.00 250.00 200.00

100.00

80.00

40.00



#1 PLACE FOR CRYPTO TRADING EDUCATION

Crypto Trading Made Simple

Whether you are a complete beginner, an experienced trader, someone who wants to fully commit, or someone who just wants to trade part-time. The Platinum Mentoring Programmes are world leaders in educational trading courses. You will acquire a competitive edge over other traders, and will learn how to reduce the risks, maximising your profits.

As a member of The Platinum Crypto Academy, you'll learn everything you'll ever need to know to become a successful Cryptocurrency Trader. All the extensive knowledge our team has gathered throughout many years of successful trading is available to you in our premium trading programmes.

What does the consultation include?

- The answers to any of your crypto-related questions
- An in-depth look into your current performance, or how you can get started
- Key coins that we're closely looking at this week
- How professional traders pick breakouts, and the top opportunities
- What to look out for in order to make profits each week
- Our top trade of the week, with the key buying-levels

TAKE THE STEP TO SUCCESS





Swace initial exchange offering (IEO)

2019-06-28 12:00 ~ 2019-07-11 12:00 (GMT +3) Bonus 15% ETH, BTC, USTD; 20% PROB





Now user-brand interaction becomes an adventure

Swace is a blockchain-based social gaming platform where users gain rewards for engaging with brands





Advancements in the Cryptocurrency World

Bitcoin Trading Activity Goes Ballistic in Venezuela as Rule of Law Erodes



The worse the political, social, and economic conditions in Venezuela get, the more that residents suffering under the Maduro regime pile into Bitcoin.

According to Coin Dance, more than 47 billion Venezuela bolivars were traded against Bitcoin in the first week of July. This broke a previous record that had been set in mid-June.

While the rising amounts of bolivars being spent on buying Bitcoin could be attributed to the fact that the Venezuelan currency is perpetually weakening, it also coincides with the price of the flagship cryptocurrency appreciating considerably in the last couple of weeks.

About that 50,000 bolivar note...

As of April, the inflation rate in Venezuela was estimated to have hit 1,300,000 percent. Mid last month, the South American country announced a 50,000 bolivar bill designed to ease business transactions.



Modi Discussed Crypto Standards at G20 Summit – How They Apply to India



India's Prime Minister Narendra Modi participated in discussions on crypto assets at the G20 leaders' summit in Osaka, Japan. At the conclusion of the summit, the leaders of the G20 countries jointly declared their commitment to applying the crypto standards set by the Financial Action Task Force. India's new finance minister, Nirmala Sitharaman, also joined other G20 finance ministers to declare the same commitment.

Modi Participated in Crypto Discussions at G20 Summit

India's sherpa to the G20, Suresh Prabhu, detailed this week various discussions Modi participated in at the two-day G20 leaders' summit which took place on June 28 and 29 in Osaka, Japan. India will be the host country for the G20 summit in 2022.

"As you know India was looking forward to G20 for many perspectives," Prabhu began. "Prime Minister Narendra Modi who led India's delegation raised many issues of global concern as well as highlighted the role of India's new innovation into making change in a manner that benefits all."



Singapore Proposes to Kill Double Taxation (GST) on Cryptocurrencies



The Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore is proposing to end the Goods and Services Tax that is imposed on cryptocurrencies.

Under the existing rules, users of cryptocurrencies are taxed twice when they use them to pay for goods and services. This is because the IRAS treats such a transaction as a barter trade that results in two separate cases of supply – a supply of the digital payment token as well as the supply of the services and goods paid for using the digital asset.

Consequently, the IRAS is now seeking feedback with a view of making the proposed change starting January 1st 2020. Comments will be welcomed until July 26th.

Non-digital payment tokens will still pay GST

Consequently, the IRAS is now seeking feedback with a view of making the proposed change starting January 1st 2020. Comments will be welcomed until July 26th.

Per the IRAS, the exemption from the GST will only apply to those cryptocurrencies that qualify as digital payment tokens. Digital tokens such as those that represent ownership rights to specific property will still be subject to the Goods and Services Tax.



Hyundai's Token Company Partners With CasperLabs to Build a PoS



HDAC Technology, a blockchain company backed by Hyundai, has entered into a strategic partnership with blockchain startup CasperLabs to jointly research and develop consensus mechanisms and seamless integration between the HDAC and CasperLabs blockchains. The companies signed a memorandum of understanding (MOU) on June 28, a small initial step toward further cooperation.

The goal of the collaboration is to ensure scalability without compromising decentralization, something that Mrinal Manohar, CEO of ADAPtive Holdings Ltd., parent company of Casper Labs, says is very important for mass adoption.

"Many implementations have come with some flavor of compromise to decentralization and we aim to provide full decentralization alongside permissionless access," he said.

Experimentation Phase

Initially, the partnership will focus on joint technology development of consensus mechanisms. HDAC, issuer of the Hyundai-DAC token, aims to enable next-generation IoT environments that are authenticated and verified. HDAC currently has their own production Proof of Work blockchain. CasperLabs is currently working on a Pure Proof of Stake blockchain based on the research by CasperLabs lead CBC-Casper architect and Ethereum researcher Vlad Zamfir. As part of the partnership, CasperLabs and HDAC will share research and technical support.



The richest in South Korea are actively investing in crypto, showing big



A subsidiary of SK Group, one of the largest conglomerates in South Korea that operates the nation's biggest telecommunications company SK Telecom, is set to invest in a crypto fund created by ConsenSys.

Created by Ethereum co-creator Joseph Lubin, ConsenSys is a New York-based blockchain software development company that focuses on building infrastructure around the Ethereum blockchain protocol.

It's not a sudden spike in crypto interest

Leading corporations in South Korea have consistently invested in the crypto sector throughout the past year by establishing various ventures and funds.

Samsung Electronics, for instance, integrated a crypto wallet in the form of Samsung Blockchain Wallet into its flagship Galaxy S10 device and has been manufacturing chips for bitcoin mining since 2018.

According to local reports from mainstream media outlets such as Chosun, the decision of SK to invest in the crypto fund of ConsenSys indicates a high level of interest towards crypto by Chey Tae-won, the billionaire chairman of SK Corporation.

Chosun reported that Chey, the seventh wealthiest individual in South Korea, recently attended the SparkLabs Demo Day 2019 and said that he is interested in blockchain technology and the tokenized economy.





US SEC and FINRA Issue Statement on Crypto Custody Issues

The United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) outlined regulatory compliance issues for cryptocurrency custodians in an announcement on July 8.

According to the joint statement, the organizations have yet to discover a set of circumstances in which a crypto custodian could comply with the SEC's Customer Protection Rule, which is described as follows:

"Put simply, the Customer Protection Rule requires broker-dealers to safeguard customer assets and to keep customer assets separate from the firm's assets, thus increasing the likelihood that customers' securities and cash can be returned to them in the event of the broker-dealer's failure."

The report further claims that a crypto custody service may not be able to sufficiently demonstrate that it actually controls the assets it purports to hold.

The SEC and FINRA discuss how simply holding a private key, for instance, is not sufficient to demonstrate ownership of crypto. They say that another party could have a copy of the private key, and thus perform transactions that the custodian did not approve.

Furthermore, if such a transaction were performed, the custodian would not be able — at least not in virtue of holding a private key — to reverse it. This would also apply more generally to any transactions that the custodian might desire to cancel or reverse, as per the statement.



Nearly 20,000 Staff To Be Cut By Deutsche Bank As Bitcoin Is 'Clearly Shaking' The Banking System



The advent of technology has always been seen by most people as something to be applauded. As a matter of fact, technology is probably the biggest and most important causative factor responsible for the kind of growth and development the world has seen over the last few centuries. No matter how non-technical a person's life or job currently is, technology still plays a huge role in day-to-day activities.

Along with most other sectors, the banking industry has significantly improved over time because of technology and is one of the sectors that seem to be largely immune to certain technological innovations until now.

In the past, the sector has had to grapple with fighting certain risk factors and it looks like new and emerging financial technology is now one of them. Top of the list of these new technologies affecting banking are artificial intelligence and cryptocurrencies like Bitcoin. The risk posed by Bitcoin is becoming so heavy that the Deutsche Bank, one of the world's largest banking institutions, is now looking to completely overhaul its entire design.



China's central bank is developing a state-run cryptocurrency in response to Facebook's Libra



China's central bank is creating its own cryptocurrency in response to Facebook's Libra, said Wang Xin, director of the People's Bank of China's (PBOC) research bureau.

Reasoning behind China's hostility towards cryptocurrency

China's stance towards Bitcoin, and cryptocurrency in general, has been hostile—and understandably so. China tightened capital controls in the wake of a shock yuan devaluation in 2015 and has continued to implement measures to mitigate capital flight out of the country. Some of these measures include increased disclosure requirements for buying foreign currencies and tightened restrictions on corporate investments overseas.

These measures culminated in a blanket ban on cryptocurrency exchanges and ICOs in September 2017 and Bitcoin mining in April 2019. Part of the reason for these bans is to help policymakers prevent a downward spiral in yuan depreciation against international currencies facilitated via cryptocurrency.

These policies are necessary so long as China wishes to maintain a peg against the U.S. dollar and set independent interest rates.



Buy Bitcoin? Trump Says US 'Should Match' China's Money Printing Game



United States President Donald Trump has proposed the U.S. should 'MATCH' Chinese and Euoropean currency manipulation, sparking a dip in the greenback's value.

The president shared his thoughts in a tweet published on July 3:

"China and Europe playing big currency manipulation game and pumping money into their system in order to compete with USA. We should MATCH, or continue being the dummies who sit back and politely watch as other countries continue to play their games - as they have for many years!"

The renewed attack comes despite the fact that the Trump administration formally stopped short of accusing China of devaluing its currency to gain unfair trade advantages just two months ago.

On crypto twitter and Reddit alike, commentators were quick to note that in light of this "race to the bottom" monetary policy, Trump's tweet is just about tantamount to a "direct order [...] to buy bitcoin."

Trump Fed board nominee Judy Shelton had tweeted just the preceding day that she would "strive to support the U.S. pro-growth economic agenda with the appropriate monetary policy."

In a tweet published July 3, eToro analyst Mati Greenspan affirmed his belief that the influence of macro-economic trends on bitcoin is already a reality, stating:

"My understanding is that central bank policy is the biggest driver of all markets, including crypto."



KuCoin Launches Bitcoin Derivatives Trading With 20x Leverage



IDG-backed cryptocurrency exchange KuCoin has just launched a platform offering crypto derivatives trading.

Announced Monday, the KuMEX trading venue is now live in public beta and will offer initially a bitcoin perpetual contract (XBTUSDM), quoted in U.S. dollars, with up to 20x leverage.

Aimed to make pricing "more fair and rigorous," KuCoin said, KuMEX uses a bitcoin spot index providing a volume-weighted average of the U.S. dollar price of bitcoin across six exchanges: Coinbase Pro, Bitstamp, Kraken, Gemini, Liquid and Bittrex.

The spot index also avoids a contract being liquidated "because of the low liquidity of the trading platform or the large price fluctuations of one or two spot exchanges," the exchange explained.

KuMEX offers some protection from risk with an insurance fund it says is "fully transparent," with the balance to be disclosed on the platform each day.

"This fund ensures that investors who are forced to close their positions will not lose money that exceeds their position margin," according to the announcement.



Wikileaks Bitcoin Donations Approach \$50 Million In Its Known BTC Wallet



Wikileaks could be sitting on a fortune as the controversial outfit could have received about 4,054 Bitcoin in donations. This means that Wikileaks is sitting on \$46.2 million worth of Bitcoin based on the current market price of the king coin, Bitcoinist reports.

The revelation was made by a Reddit user known as Boredguy32 who posted that the not-for-profit organization switched its wallets last year but a closer look at the two wallets reveals the amount of BTC that have been received over the years.

Most of the donations are suspected to have been received from individuals and organizations that want to show their support to Wikileaks activities in exposing government secrets. In 2016, the amount of Bitcoin received totaled to about \$22 million.

Growth Noticed After Assange's Arrest

Following WikiLeaks founder's Julian Assange's confronting arrest the organization raised more than \$30,000 worth of Bitcoin in few weeks.

Contributions in prominent altcoin Zcash (the only other cryptocurrency WikiLeaks accepts) also increased, with 16.25 ZEC (\$1,100) sent since Assange was arrested. Until his arrest, its Zcash address had been mostly unused. The biggest donation since Assange left London's Ecuadorian embassy has been a single transfer of 1 BTC (\$5,200), recorded just hours later.



Counos Platform

Experience All Innovative Online Blockchain Financial Services

WATCH VIDEO

Counos Coins



Counos Coin

PPLYING SCRYPT ALGORITHM HICH IS SIMILAR TO THAT OF LITE COIN, A TOTAL OF 16.800,000 COUNOS COIN UNITS HAVE ALREAD COUNOS COIN UNITS HAVE ALREADY BEEN MINED. THE RESIDUAL AMOUNT IS OPEN TO BE MINED BY THE USERS WORLDWIDE WITH A TECHNICAL. CAP AT 21.000.000 COUNDS COIN UNITS.

READ MORE O DO

COUNOS X IS A COIN WHICH HAS BEEN DEVELOPED ACCORDING TO THE NEWEST VERSION OF LITECOIN IS COIN IS INTRODUCED WITH THE HIS CONTENT RODUCED WITH THE URPOSE OF OFFERING THE LATEST NOST POPULAR SERVICES IN CRYP OCURRENCIES PAYMENT.

I READ MORE O D

(9)



•

Counos X Counos Cash RE WILL BE A TOTALNUMBERO 1.000.000 UNITS OF COUNOS CASH AILABLE THE VALUE OF THE RE PECTIVE COIN DIRECTLY LINKS TH THE CURRENCY DENOMINAT IN SWITZERLAND. (CHF), AND ITS MINAL VALUE IS AT 20 CHF PER



REPRESENTS AN EVOLVED OF STABLECOINS, THESECOINS RE DENOMINATED IN THE CURRENC THE EUROPEAN UNION (EUR). THE VALUE OF SUCH TAINED FOR INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL TRADING OR PROVIDING A SUFFICIENT AND APPROPRIATE GUARANTEE FOR ATIONAL PAYMENTS

04E 0 0



ALDEIS DENOMINATED IN THE COM RENCY OF THE UNITED STATES OF MERICA (USD). THE NOMINAL VALUE OF EACH COUNOS U IS AT 100

I READ MORE

Counos Gold UNOS GOLD UNITS ARE ISSUED VITH AN EQUIVALENT OF ONE GRAM OF GOLD DENOMINATED IN THE CUR ENCY OF SWITZERLAND (CHF). THE AAIN BENEFIT FOR THE USER THE ABILITY TO TRANSFER (NYWHERE WITHOUT PHYSIC POSSESSING THE COMMODITY ER GOU ALI)



Counos Silver

SILVER DIRECTLY LINKS

ITH THE PRICE OF SILVER AND

VIDES THE SAME BENEFITS FOR



Counos CAD

JNOS CAD APPLIES THE SAMI INCTIONALITY AS COUNOS E WIT HE EXCEPTION THAT THE NOMINA ALUE IS DENOMINATED IN THE CUR VALUE IS DENOMINATED IN THE CUR-RENCY OF CANADA (CAD). THE NOM-INAL VALUE OF EACH UNIT OF COUNOS CAD IS FIXED AT CAD 100 THE UNIT PROVIDES A SUITABLE A L-TERNATIVE FOR FINANCIAL MARKET TRANSACTIONS IN NORTH AMERICA

READ MORE 0 00

Exchanges





info@counos.io



Platinum Project Information

Banksia BioPharm



Project Details:

Banksia achieved a unique and impressive 10/10 score or Five Star rating on IOC Reviewer (link - https://www.icoreviewer.site/icoprofile/Banksia%20Biopharm--MjEy – The Chairman reported that the Offer is also under review by up to 10 more review sites, the results of these reviews will be published on the Banksia social media sites over the next 21 days. (new bit)

Banksia BioPharm is the first of a new generation of Biotech Companies embracing the new world of Blockchain. A fantastic lead product combined with a new type of funding model makes Banksia truly unique. Banksia's BaRA Therapeutic for Rheumatoid Arthritis (RA) aims to address this debilitating condition in a new and more effective way. Banksia's scientific philosophy is *"Why reinvent the wheel?"* Mother Nature has spent millions, if not billions of years perfecting anti-inflammation agents in a range of organisms. These anti-inflammation agents or 'immuno-modulators' can be harnessed, modified and even improved upon to treat disease. Banksia aims to *"Change the way we treat inflammation"* and through its Blackchain approach, may very well rise to that challenge.



Official Video: https://youtu.be/DeKMvNwPve8



DISTRIBUTION OF TOKENS:





USE OF FUNDS:





Clinical Milestone - Escrow & Burn Strategy:



The Concept

Two competing forces will drive the value of the BaRA Tokens.

Clinical Progression

The further the product is driven through Clinical Milestones, the higher the % Royalty Deal that can be negotiated with a Large Pharma partner

Token Numbers

The further the product is driven through Clinical Milestones, the more expensive each phase becomes to execute. Ongoing BaRA Token 'rounds' must be un-escrowed and sold to the market to fund this. Their overall numbers on the market increase but their individual share of the Royalty Pool decreases (dilution).

Sweet Spot

The goal will be to lock down the highest possible Royalty Deal, ultilizing the least amount of BaRA Tokens as possible. This in reality will not be as straightforward as the graphic to the left suggests. Careful management and attentiveness of the Banksia Team will be required to balance the competing factors and hit that 'sweet spot' for the benefit of all BaRA Token Holders.

The Challenge

The Banksia Team will at three points need to decide to settle on a Royalty Deal or progress to the next round

Escrowed Clinical Rounds

Each time a Clinical Milestone is reached, or within a reasonable margin of error 'likely to be reached' the subsequent Round is de-escrowed to fund that round.

Burn Events

If a Royalty Deal is in place and there is no requirement to Clinically Develop the product any further all subsequent rounds of BaRA Tokens can and will be burned.

Benefits of the Burn

A BaRA Token burn event(s) will increase scarcity which would have a positive effect on their value. Further to this, all BaRA Tokens share an unchanging portion of the Overall Banksia BioPharm BaRA Royalty Pool. The fewer the tokens, the greater the individual token's percentage of the royalty pool. This increased yield potential would have a positive effect on their value too.



TOKEN STRUCTURE BREAKDOWN:





For more information about the Project, please visit the following links: Website: https://www.banksiabiopharm.com/ Email: info@banksiabiopharm.com Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/BanksiaBioPharm/ Twitter: https://twitter.com/BBiopharm Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/counoscoin/ LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/banksia-biopharm Telegram: http://t.me/BanksiaBioPharm YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7qMsceqRKiFZKeS0pX_eVA

ICOReviewer

- Admin Review

The company's vision is extremely positive and they're aspiring towards something really great. It doesn't sound like an easy feat to achieve. So this is definitely a project that would do a lot of good if successful. The team seems strong enough to take on the task.

This looks like a well thought out, organised effort and it would be good to see this succeed.

Please note that before reviewing this project, We conducted our own DD : team background, competitors, project history, various analysis and KPI's, growth potential and a lot more factors.

Here are the results of this analysis :

- Team : Here we can see a team of experienced and professional people all associated to the project on social media. It is rare to see such a complete team gathering all the necessary skills for such a project.

This is definitely worth a 5/5 for the team.

- Vision : The main blockchain issue today is volatility and liquidity. Being able to rely on a BARA tokens which price will not randomly fluctuate from one day to another is a must every exchange needs. We strongly believe in this idea.

For these reasons, We give a 5/5 for the vision.

- Product : The roadmap is clear and there is a lot of transparency, which is mandatory for this kind of projects. Let's see what future brings us here

Therefore, We give a 5/5 for the product.

http://icoreviewer.site/icoprofile/Banksia%20Biopharm--MjEy



Platinum Project Information

PUKKAMEX



Project Details:

Pukkamex is setting the gold standard for the exchange of the future. Pukkamex is the world's first leveraged cryptocurrency derivative trading platform that shares its revenue with its token holders. **Click to find out more.** Pukkamex is feature rich, easy to use, secure & reliable and is available in Arabic, English and other languages. Easy to use for the beginner and powerful enough for the most experienced trader. Pukkamex offers features never seen before. Pukkamex does everything our competitors do, we just do it bigger, faster and better. We also offer competitive features that will blow all other trading platforms right out of the water. With our copy trading platform you can copy top traders from the leader board in return for a percentage share of the profit you made; the platform does everything for you, all you have to do is follow your favorite trader. Our liquidation engine is forgiving, giving you a chance to make your money back and then some even if your position isn't initially going your way. No more waking up to blown up accounts, we liquidate positions incrementally. We support multiple languages including Arabic and English and offer a wide range of derivatives; whether you are day trading, investing or hedging you will find the best tools to compliment your trading strategy. Revenue share; 25% of gross revenue is distributed to PUX holders every Sunday at 12:00 GMT. Earn money by simply moving you're trading account to pukkamex and purchasing PUX tokens.



Token:



Sale Proceed Allocation





Roadmap:







ICO Details:

Ticker: PUX Token Type: Go-20 ICO Token Price (USD): 0.050 Total Token Supply: 250,000,000.00 Available for token sale: 60% **Retained for team and strategic partnerships:** 40% Circulating Supply: 150,000,000.0

Market cap at ico price: 7,500,000.00 Fund Raising Hard cap (USD): 3,750,000.00 Soft Cap: 1,500,000.00 Hard Cap: 3,750,000.00 Whitelisting: Required **KYC:** Required Token Utility: Revenue share

The Team:



Ahmad Sharkatly Chief Executive Officer



Mahmoud Sharkatly Head of Business Development

in



Mohammad Masri Head of ComplianceCTO

in



Fuad Abujaber Chief Communication Officer





Alex Popov Full Stack Developer & Blockchain Engineer





Laith Alghoul

Blockchain Engineer &

Frontend Lead

in



The Advisory Board:



Nayef Copty API, High Frequency & Algo Trading Advisor

in



Kareem Darwazeh Advisor on Ventures & Strategic Partnerships





Shaikh Almualla Director, Persici LTD

in



Sanem Avcil Blockchain Expert





Naviin Kapoor ICO and Blockchain Advisor





Deepanshu Bhatt Marketing & ICO Strategy Advisor

in

For more information about the Project, please visit the following links:Website: https://pukkamex.com/Email: info@pukkamex.comFacebook: https://www.facebook.com/pukkamex/Twitter: https://twitter.com/pukkamexInstagram: https://www.instagram.com/pukkamex/Medium: https://medium.com/@pukkamexTelegram: https://t.me/pukkamexWhitepaper: https://t.me/pukkamex.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Pukkamex-White-Paper-Release-v2.1.pdfTokenomics: https://pukkamex.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/04/pukkamex-Tokenomics-Go.pdfGitHub: https://github.com/pukkamex



Facebook's Libra Crypto Code Draws Critiques



Hi Crypto Network,

Facebook is poised to launch a digital currency that offers a "faster, cheaper and more secure" alternative to traditional ways of central banking and making payments on the internet.

Banking deposits, Banking accounts and Fiat currencies, will no doubt be affected due to the massive amounts of personal and financial data facebook with have in years to come with over a billion people accessing its platform each month.









Libra and Major Developers

Libra is taking a hit from some of the major developers on the platform. The project is drawing significant attention with more than 10,000 open source participants showing interest. On the other hand, technologists and developers have created over 1,000 clones of the codebase with the intent to experiment with Libra's code.

Some developers seem to add some features like open network access for block validators. However, different developers are using a varying approach to analyze the project. However, the chief product officer at Cryptocurrency startup Radix DLT, Albert Castellana, pointed out that developers are yet to submit real code flaws. They have only submitted build issues or typos while some critics pointed out that the project is not a decentralized solution.

≈libra



Criticism of Libra

Facebook Libra founding members will initially take responsibility for validating transactions as well as attaching new blocks before it is completely centralized in the near future. This concern diverts its functionality as a cryptocurrency making it slightly different from the original bitcoin network.

Cryptocurrency Community

Cryptocurrency community members are criticizing the structure of the Libra blockchain both on social media and on GitHub. Part of the community is attempting faultfinding techniques by analyzing the details of the network codebase.

A user on GitHub who has "read permissions" to a specific code repository has the power to pull requests as well as identify issues. Issues on a code tag possible problems that need enhancing before the code adequately serves its purpose.

Pull requests on a code, on the other hand, provide suggestions to changes that may be made on the code repository to reviewers with "write" or "admin" permissions. These reviewers can approve or deny the suggested changes.

Libra's Code Raises 160 Issues

An estimate of 160 issues has been raised over the Libra codebase. Out of 160, 100 of the issues were closed by authenticated users of the codebase. Several others were also marked "off-topic" significantly bringing down the number of problems that need addressing.

LEARN HOW TO TRADE CRYPTOCURRENCY WITH A MASTER CRYPTO TRADER!

Git Hub Users – Current Sentiment

On the other hand, pull requests were not half as many as the issues. A GitHub user called Gaz Hayes opened a pull request stating,

"I've discovered an alarming vulnerability, but fortunately, there's a really simple fix.... This problem can easily be solved by using a permission less system where the hard power is decentralized across a very large number of participants."

A day after the above pull request, it was closed and termed "off-topic" by the official Libra GitHub administrator. This response raised other reactions and complaints from other individuals who considered Gaz Hayes' post/concern legitimate.

A response from a decentralized app developer, Marcus Newton, indicated that by closing the pull request, it only proves that the maintainers are not open to other people's viewpoints or experiences.



Ben Maurer, who is the tech lead for a Facebook subsidiary Calibra, addressed the controversy after the closure of Gaz Haye's post saying

"We're really cognizant of the fact that this is a transformative effort and that we need to build a community around it. But having disclosure doesn't mean the lack of moderation. Off-topic conversations distract from fruitful ones. The thread on #83 was not productive and would have tied up moderation resources."

Criticism But Quiet Optimism In The Market

Despite the concerns raised by critics, the focus on Libra Cryptocurrency seems to also draw optimism. Some respondents claim that it is still early and that the project will surpass the expectations of many.

LEARN HOW TO TRADE CRYPTOCURRENCY WITH A MASTER CRYPTO TRADER!

If you've booked your session above, we look forward to speaking to you soon!

Hopefully, you have enjoyed today's article. Thanks for reading!

Have a fantastic day!

Live from the Platinum Crypto Trading Floor.



38



WWW.PLATINUMCRYPTOACADEMY.COM